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Rivera, Maribel

From: Rachael McGuinness [rmcguinness@winterlawfirm.com)
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 3:20 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change for McGuinness Enterprises LLC

To Whom It May Concern:
Please find helow the change in address for McGuinness Enterprises, LLC.

MCGUINNESS ENTERPRISES, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number 108000083002
FEIEIN Number 263400001

Date Filed 08/29/2008

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event LC ARTICLE OF CORRECTION

Event Date Filed 09/30/2008
Event Effective Date NONE

The new principal, mailing address and address for the Manager Samuel McGuinness and will now be...

1414 9" Street North
Jacksonville Beach, FL 32250

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or if there is anything else you need from me in order to have this
change implemented.

Thank you,

Rachael McGuinness

Office Manager/Legal Assistant
The Winter Law Firm

310 Third Street

Neptune Beach, FL 32266
rmeguinness@winterlawfirm.com
904-242-0222

904-242-7051 (fax)

PRIVACY ACT PROTECTED:

This electronic transmission may contain sensitive information intended only for the person{s) named above. It may be protected from disclosure by applicable
law, including the Privacy Act, attorney-client privilege or work product doctrine. Any use, distribution, copying or disclosure by another person is strictty
prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error, please notify the sender at the telephone number or e-mail address above,
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